
ENGLISH GUIDE FOR 1° D ELEMENTARY. 

 UNIDAD 7 

 

SIMPLE PRESENT. Daily routine, habits.  (unidad 6 y 7) 

REGLAS: Solo para la 3rd  third person : HE, SHE, IT   agrega a los verbos la terminación: 

  “s”  Example:  cook = cooks  

  “es” si terminan con CH,SH,X,S  example :  watch = watches  

Exceptions : Go= goes  have = has   study = studies  

He/she/it :  negative = doesn’t    question = does  

I, you, we, they: negative = don’t    question = do 

 

 Positive sentence Negative sentence Yes/no  question answer 

He, she, it She Goes to school She Doesn´t go to 
school 

Does she go to school ?  + yes, she does 

- No, she doesn’t  

I, you, we, they They go to school  They don’t go to school Do they go to school? +yes, they do 
-no, they don’t  

 

 



 

UNIT 7. 

Vocabulary  page 44,46 

 

there is : hay (singular)        there isn´t  ( no hay singular ) 

there are : hay (plural )       there aren´t ( no hay plural) 

 

UNIDAD 8 

vocabulary. jobs  ( Page. 50 ) 

 

UNIDAD 9 

VOCABULARY FOOD. 

QUANTIFIERS 
Some +               Any - ?                              A/AN ( ONLY FOR COUNTABLE NOUNS IN SINGULAR FORM) 

 
 
countable: 
 
+        Esme has an apple / Esme has some apples. 
-         Esme doesn’t have ANY apples. 
y/n?  Does Esme have any apples?  
          + Yes, she does       - no, he doesn’t 
 

Uncountable: 
 
+    Alex has some butter for the cake. 
-     Alex doesn´t have ANY butter for the cake. 
y/n? Does Alex have any butter for the cake? 
          + Yes, she does       - no, he doesn



FREQUENCY ADVERBS 

Lo que vimos hoy fueron adverbios de frecuencia, nos dicen que tan seguido realizamos las cosas en esta ocasión que tan 

seguido comemos ciertas cosas. 

I NEVER eat fish in the morning   (Yo NUNCA como pescado en la mañana 

Always: siempre  Usually: usualmente  Sometimes: algunas veces   Often: seguido   Hardly ever: casi nunca  never: nunca

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

HOW OFTEN DO YOU DRINK COFFEE? 

 

La pregunta HOW OFTEN que significa que tan seguido y en este caso hablando de comida:  

que tan seguido comes_________? Y vamos a responder con los adverbios de frecuencia : sometimes, never, always, etc. 

 

How often do you ______________________? 

Que tan seguido ________________________? 

 

How often do you eat pasta ? 

¿Qué tan seguido comes pasta ? 

 

I SOMETIMES eat pasta .  

Algunas veces como  

 

I NEVER eat pasta . 

nunca como pasta  

 

I OFTEN eat pasta . 

Seguido como pasta  

 

 

 

 

 



UNIDAD 10 

INFORMATION QUESTIONS.  

Formulas para realizar preguntas con WHAT, WHERE, WHEN, HOW MUCH, HOW MANY, HOW OFTEN, HOW, WHICH. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

  

 



CAN     / CAN´T 

 

Lo utilizamos para hablar de habilidades, cosas que podemos y no podemos hacer. 
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